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Subject: FW: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National 
Parks Conservation Association

 

From: Scott Galati [mailto:SGalati@gb-llp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 12:36 PM 
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; Lisa Belenky; Ileene Anderson; 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net; Basin & Range Watch; Alfredo Figueroa (lacunadeaztlan@aol.com); CURE; CURE; Richard 
T. Drury; Christina M. Caro; rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com 
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System 
Subject: RE: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation 
Association 
 
Palen Solar Holdings LLC objects to this Petition to Intervene on the grounds that it is untimely and has not 
demonstrated good cause for late intervention.  First, the Petition to Intervene incorrectly states that the last day 
to intervene would be before the PreHearing Conference.  This position is inconsistent with Commission 
Regulation 1207 (b) which holds that the Petition to Intervene must be filed the earlier of 30 days prior to 
evidentiary hearings or the PreHearing Conference.  30 days prior to evidentiary hearings was September 28, 
2013.  In addition, the PreHearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing Order which was issued on October 7, 
2013, clearly states that the time for filing a Petition to Intervene has passed citing 1207 (b) and the Presiding 
Member’s authority to set the time for intervention under Commission regulation 1203. 
 
The Petitioner states that its late filing was caused by its inability to gather information from federal websites 
because of the federal government shutdown.  However, the government shutdown occurred after the last date 
to file such a Petition (September 28, 2013).  Additionally, the ability to access a federal website in order to 
participate at the California Energy Commission is irrelevant since the federal shutdown did not impair the 
Commission in any way.  Lastly, the Petition to Intervene states at Page 1 its purpose for intervention: 
“Petitioner National Parks Conservation Association seeks to intervene in this proceeding because we are 
concerned about the proposed project’s impacts to Joshua Tree National Park’s scenic viewsheds and avian 
species.”  The Committee should be aware that representatives of Joshua Tree and the Parks Service, including 
a solicitor, have participated in every workshop and hearing on the PSEGS Amendment to date.  
 
Since there is no showing of good cause to allow intervention, the Petition should be denied.  If the Committee 
does grant the late Petition, PSH requests the participation of NPCA be limited to not allow any witness 
testimony (since it has not filed written testimony) and that any such participation not be a cause for delay in the 
schedule. 
 
 
Scott A. Galati 
centerline 
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 350 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Tel.   (916) 441-6575 
Fax   (916) 441-6553 
Cell   (916) 505-6570 
 
NOTE: This e‐mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).   
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited. 
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From: Celli, Ken@Energy [mailto:Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:44 PM 
To: Scott Galati; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; Lisa Belenky; Ileene Anderson; 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net; Basin & Range Watch; Alfredo Figueroa (lacunadeaztlan@aol.com); CURE; CURE; Richard 
T. Drury; Christina M. Caro; rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com 
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System 
Subject: FW: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation 
Association 
 
To the Parties: 
 
Please indicate whether you intend to oppose the attached Petition. I would appreciate hearing from you before close of 
business tomorrow. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-9 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
(916) 651-8893 
 
 
 

From: eFiling@energy.ca.gov [mailto:eFiling@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:20 PM 
To: Adams, Jim@Energy; Allen, Eileen@Energy; Bemis, Gerry@Energy; Brady, Edward@Energy; Campos, Alicia@Energy; 
Celli, Ken@Energy; Cochran, Susan@Energy; Crisp, Ann@Energy; Douglas, Karen@Energy; Errecart, Marci@Energy; 
Flores, David@Energy; Gates, Thomas@Energy; Grady, Amber@Energy; Grant, Sekita@Energy; Hilliard, Jon@Energy; 
Kerr, Steven@Energy; Khoshmashrab, Shahab@Energy; Knight, Eric@Energy; Koch, Andrea@Energy; Layton, 
Matthew@Energy; Lemei, Galen@Energy; Lesh, Geoff@Energy; Leyva, Jacquelyn@Energy; Marshall, Paul@Energy; 
McGuirt, Michael@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Ng, Laiping@Energy; Odoemelam, Obed@Energy; Ogata, 
Jeffery@Energy; Read, Maggie@Energy; Roberts, Blake@Energy; Stennick, Amanda@Energy; Taylor, Gabriel@Energy; 
Taylor, Marylou@Energy; Townsend-Hough, Ellie@Energy; rick.tyler@energy.ca.gov; Watson, Carol@Energy; Weaver, 
Casey@Energy; Weisenmiller, Robert@Energy; agreenberg@risksci.com; Worrall, Lisa@Energy; Hinde, Jeanine@Energy; 
Hochschild, David@Energy; Harland, Eli@Energy 
Subject: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation 
Association 
 

Dear Internal Distribution List Members, 

The following Document submitted to Docket Number 09-AFC-07C has been published: 

• Title: Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation Association 
7 page(s) 
Document Type: Document 

Thank you. 
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This is an automated e-mail message. Please do not reply to this e-mail. 
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